
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 16, 2023 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: City Council approval purchase a John Deere Skid Steer from Dobbs Equipment / Beard 

Equipment, in the amount of $77,503.00, through the Florida Sherriff’s Association 

Contract Number FSA20-VEH 18.0.   Scott Schultz 
 

BACKGROUND 

Included in the construction of the Harbor Road Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility 

(HRAWWTF) is a concrete pad for properly managing VacCon debris from water, wastewater and 

stormwater maintenance.  This debris has to be scraped from the pad utilizing equipment and hauled to 

the landfill.  A skid steer is the most efficient equipment for this task.  In addition, the city has utility 

easements that have to be maintained, some of which are very rough terrain.  A mower attachment will 

be acquired for the skid steer to assist with easement maintenance. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$77,503.00 from the Wastewater Fund CIP Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the purchase a John Deere Skid Steer from Dobbs Equipment / Beard Equipment, in the 

amount of $77,503.00, through the Florida Sherriff’s Association Contract Number FSA20-VEH 18.0 

 


